
1 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
April 27, 2026 
 

 

Mayfield Village Citizens Advisory Committee  

Meeting Minutes 

April 27, 2026 

 

The Citizens Advisory Committee met on Monday, April 27, 2026 at 7:00 p.m. at the Civic Center, 6622 

Wilson Mills Road, Mayfield Village, Ohio. 

Present: Bob Haycox (Chair)   Miki Steigerwald     

  Marilyn LaRiche-Goldstein  Patti Ferris 

  Robert Gessner    Lorry Nadeau     

  Rosemarie Fabrizio    Maureen Washock                  

Sandy Batcheller    Joanna McNally  

Althea Conti     Monica Syracuse   

      

Absent: Gerald Kasunic              Mark Granakis     

     

Also Present:  Jennifer Jurcisek, Council Representative 

  Peter Gall, Council Representative 

Steve Schutt, Council President 

Mike Girbino, Council Member 

Marlene Zito, Resident 

Diane Wolgamuth, Director of Administration 

   

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Haycox opened the meeting and asked for a motion to approve the minutes from March 30, 2026. A 

motion was made and seconded and the minutes were approved as written. 

Introduction of At-Large Council Member Mike Girbino 

Mr. Haycox thanked Council Member Mike Girbino for coming to the meeting. Mr. Girbino introduced 

himself and advised that he was the newest member of Council. He said that some members might 

recognize him, as he was on the Fire Department for 33 years—from 1986 to 2019. During those years, 

he served as the Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal, thanks to Mayor Bodnar who created and appointed him 

to the position.  

Mr. Girbino stated that he moved to the Village in October of 1990 when he bought a ranch on 

Metropark Drive. Four years later, he moved to Meadowood. He has two adult children—his son David 

lives in Hawaii, staying there after he went to school there to obtain his Master’s Degree. His daughter 



2 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
April 27, 2026 
 

recently moved to the Village and lives on Wildwood Trail. Both his children went to Mayfield High 

School and Ohio State University. His daughter is an occupational therapist. 

Mr. Girbino stated that he grew up in Lyndhurst and Richmond Heights. He was hired by then-Fire Chief 

Hejcl and fell in love with the community. Mr. Girbino stated that he never regretted moving here and 

that he and his wife Debbie plan to stay as long as they can. 

Mr. Girbino concluded, saying that, following COVID, he was rehired by the Village to work on updating 

the MIPOD program to assist with vaccinations. He also worked for a short time in Chagrin Falls. Mr. 

Girbino stated that he still felt the need to do something to be involved and that is why he decided to 

run for office to be an At-Large Council Member. 

Mr. Haycox thanked Mr. Girbino for attending the meeting to tell the Committee about his background. 

Establishing a Hometown Heroes Banner Program 

Mr. Haycox introduced Ward 2 Councilman Mark Arndt. Mr. Arndt asked if everyone was familiar with 

the Hometown Heroes program and stated that he believes it is a good way to honor service men and 

women. He advised that Ms. Wolgamuth had printed some information from other cities that have 

established programs (copies attached) and he hopes this will be an open forum to hear everyone’s 

ideas. He asked if this was something people would be interested in and suggested that Ms. Wolgamuth 

could include information in the next Voice of the Village to get things started. He stated that he, 

himself, would be interested in getting a banner to honor his grandfather. 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein asked if the banners are only for people who have lived in the Village. Mr. Arndt 

responded that his grandfather did not live in the Village and he thought it could be open to relatives of 

Village residents. 

Mr. Haycox asked, “Where will the banners be placed?” Mr. Arndt responded, “We still have to figure 

that out, but I would love to see them placed along SOM Center and Wilson Mills Roads.” 

Mrs. Nadeau advised that she was involved in starting the Village’s memorial bench program, stating, 

“The plaques are placed on benches for 10 years and then the family chooses whether to pay for 

another 10 years or take the plaque home.” Ms. Wolgamuth advised that the lifespan of the banner 

appears to be only 2-3 years. Mrs. Jurcisek added that, in Mayfield Heights, they hang the banner for a 

year and then the banner is provided to the family. 

Mr. Arndt stated that we need to look at the number of poles available. Mr. Haycox agreed that the 

program should be available to residents or relatives of residents. Mr. Schutt suggested rotating the 

banners out every year or two. Mrs. Fabrizio suggested that the program be for current and deceased 

veterans who are family members and should include active service members too. 



3 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
April 27, 2026 
 

Mrs. Jurcisek asked about the cost. Mr. Arndt said, “We don’t know yet. It depends on the size of the 

banner and the type of hardware needed to hang it.” 

Mrs. Batcheller stated that the father of a friend of hers was 90 years old when he passed and Highland 

Heights would not accept a photo of him that was not in uniform. The Committee discussed the 

potential to use AI technology to update photos. 

Mr. Gessner stated that he remembered the last time this program was discussed, about two years ago, 

that the Service Department had an issue with it. Ms. Wolgamuth responded that, since that discussion, 

the Service Department has gotten a lift truck, which was the main hurdle at the time. She added that 

she spoke with the Service Director, Frank Stupczy, and he said that if the Village decided to proceed 

with the program, he would try to find a way to make it work. 

Mr. Gall commented that the banners could be placed on the sidewalk side of the pole to not interfere 

with the flower baskets and flags, and not be so high up. He added that there could be some issues with 

old photos as the banner printer will have some quality requirements. 

Mrs. Jurcisek suggested putting something in the next VOV with sample requirements to gauge interest. 

“We could say that cost is yet to be determined and we are looking to start in 2027.” 

Mrs. Washock stated that she saw an article about Olmsted Township, where the city partnered with 

the Cuyahoga County Veterans Services Commission to help pay for the banners. Residents only pay 

$50.  

Mrs. McNally commented that, looking at the handouts, she likes the description that Willoughby uses 

for eligibility. 

Ms. Wolgamuth mentioned that, from the materials, it seems that many cities hang the banners only 

from Memorial Day to Labor Day. Mr. Arndt stated that he thought they should be hung all year long. 

Ms. Wolgamuth commented that it might be more difficult for the Service Department to have to adjust 

or repair the banners in the winter months.  

Council Report  

Mrs. Jurcisek reported that the big news from Council is that Beta Drive will soon be under construction, 

stating, “The roadway is being replaced with new concrete and the sidewalks will also be fixed, 

something that people have been complaining about. The project is expected to take approximately 120 

days but the road will remain open to traffic going northbound.” 

Mrs. Nadeau asked when the construction would begin. Ms. Wolgamuth responded, “Not until after 

Cruise Night as Beta Drive is used as a detour during the event’s road closure.” 

  



4 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
April 27, 2026 
 

Mrs. Jurcisek concluded her report with comments on the following upcoming events: 

• Mother’s Day Pancake Breakfast is on May 10– volunteers are still needed. 

• Shred Day is May 16 from 9 a.m. to noon in the Civic Center parking lot. 

• Volunteers are needed to place flags at the cemeteries for Memorial Day. 

• June 13 is another opportunity to volunteer for Cruise Night. 

• The Grove festivities kick off on June 11 with a day for residents only. 

Other Matters 

Mrs. Syracuse asked about the road work being done on White Road. Ms. Wolgamuth advised it is utility 

work being done by the gas company, Enbridge. 

Mrs. McNally commented about the tennis courts being used for pickleball. She asked if the Village had 

any thoughts to build more courts as they are very popular and busy. Ms. Wolgamuth responded that 

there have not been any discussions about adding more courts as the tennis courts are a fairly recent 

addition to the Village’s recreation area. 

Mrs. LaRiche-Goldstein asked if the courts are first-come, first-served and was advised that they are. 

Mrs. Washock commented that the courts were probably being used by people from other 

communities, not residents. Mrs. Jurcisek responded that boys’ tennis is in season right now and 

suggested that, since the courts in Highland Heights are their home courts, Highland Heights residents 

might be coming here to use our courts. 

Mrs. McNally stated, “You can’t get a tennis court in the summer.” She suggested a survey to see if the 

Village should consider building more courts. [Post-meeting note: Recreation Director Shane McAvinew 

advises that one of the three courts is no longer being permitted to be used for pickleball and will not be 

repainted for pickleball in the future to keep it exclusively for tennis. The number of available nets has 

also been decreased accordingly.] 

Mr. Girbino asked Ms. Wolgamuth, “Were the courts meant for resident-use only?” Ms. Wolgamuth 

responded, “No, all of the Village’s recreation programs and facilities are open to the other communities 

in the School District.”  

Mrs. Fabrizio reported that since the last meeting when we discussed economic development, she 

learned that George Simon purchased Progressive’s Campus 1. He is the owner of Mt. Vernon. She 

stated that she hopes he will find better uses for the Progressive property and added, “As members of 

CAC, we should pay attention to such things and inform neighbors. If citizens feel strongly about 

something, we should show up and support the rationale. This is true for amenities that we enjoy. It all 

plays a part.” 

Mr. Haycox agreed, stating, “With new development coming in, there will be public meetings. It is 

important for us to attend.” 



5 |  
Citizens Advisory Minutes 
April 27, 2026 
 

Mr. Schutt stated that Campus 1 is expected to transfer on May 6. He added that Progressive does not 

consider the sale to be final until it transfers, so the new ownership has not been made public. Mr. 

Schutt continued, stating, “The land on SOM is also under contract with a residential builder who does 

have an out for zoning. It is not expected to transfer until 2027 or 2028.” Ms. Wolgamuth reported that 

she, John Marquart and Mayor Bodnar met with the residential builder and passed along the 

Committee’s comments about the desirability of free-standing ranch-style homes instead of 

townhomes. The builder said they would take that into consideration as they do their due diligence on 

the property. 

Mrs. Zito asked if Progressive was selling the property at Wilson Mills and Worton Park as she heard a 

home was going to be built there. Ms. Wolgamuth responded that she had not heard any discussion of 

new construction on that property. Mr. Gall suggested that the curve of Peter B. Lewis Drive was 

probably too close to allow construction of a home on that property. 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

Diane Wolgamuth 

Director of Administration   










	CAC 4-27-26
	Hometown Heroes Samples

